Todd, Laura M

From: ' Meinck, Cyndi M

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:16 AM
To: S Smitke, Arlene L

Cc: Baxter, Kevin; Loy, Norman; Todd, Laura M
Subject: RE: 11/10 BCC ummeglstar 15-558
Attachments: PHCSAReport.html

Thanks, Cookie, since they were individual appointments we weren’t sure who they would appoint, but they ended up
appointing the same members as before, except for Commissioner Justice. Commissioner Gerard’s appointment will be
made at the 11/24 BCC meeting.

So, Commissioner Justice appointed Kelli Snow, Commissioner Long reappointed Tom McKone and Commnssmner Eggersr
reappointed Terry Haas. '

Attached are all the applications. Paula and | went back and forth about attaching all the applications to the agenda
item without ever really resolving which way to go with it and then she finalized it. She said it could be attached after
the fact if you all wanted it. Because these were individual Commissioner selections, there was not discussion or ballot.
Let me know if you have any questions.

We are still learning how to do this with the new system. Every appointment is slightly unique. Thanks so much.
Cyndi Meinck, Executive Assistant

Office of Karen Williams Seel -

Pinellas County Commission -

315 Court Street, 5th floor

Clearwater, FL 33756

727-464-3278

www.pinellascounty.org

All email is subject to public records law.

From: Smitke, Arlene L

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Meinck, Cyndi M

Cc: Baxter, Kevin; Loy, Norman; Todd, Laura M
Subject: 11/10 BCC Item 54 - Legistar 15-558

Hi, Cyndi.
The Legistar file shows you as the drafter of Item 54.
The Chairman’s memo attached to the file makes no mention of the appointees. Since the appointments were done

verbally, we have no way to verify the names. The members all seemed to know who they were talking about. If there
are no other documents to be attached, please email me to corifirm the spelling so we can include them in the minutes.

Thanks ©



